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Marguerite McLean 1 00 Y a 3- us 

PARTIES From: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Sent: 
To: 'TCollins@RSBattorneys.com' 

Subject: 

Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (NOF ARdavit of Publication - late filed Exhibit L).Itr.10-19-2010(3).pdf 

Wednesday, October 20,2010 8:36 AM 

FW: Filing in Docket No. 100423-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilltios Corporation and Utilities, Inc. of 
Longwood for Amendments of their Respective Wastewater Certificates in Seminole County, Florida 

The clerk's Office has received the attached e-filing. The document number assigned to this 
pleading is DN 08755-10. 

From: Trina Collins [mailto:TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 4:46 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: smlubertoui@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; jdurham@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; Stan Rieger; Martin 
Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 
Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100423-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation and utilities, Inc. of Longwood for 
Amendments of their Respective Wastewater Certificates in Seminole County, Florida 
Importance: High 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfr iedman@rsbattorneym 

cmarcelli@rsbattornevs.com 

b. Docket No. 100423-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation and Utilities, Inc. of Longwood for Amendments of 
their Respective Wastewater Certificates in Seminole County, Florida -filing Late Filed Exhibit "L" to Sanlando Utilities 
Corporation and Utilities, Inc. of Longwood's Application, which is the Affidavit of Publication evidencing that the 
Notices of Application have been published in accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code. 

c. Sanlando Utilities Corporation/Utilities, Inc. of Longwood Territory Swap. 

d. 4Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk and attachments - 4 pages. 
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